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DEPCO, INC.
WELLS REQUIRING FILE CORRECTIONS ONLY

PRESENT CORRECT
LEASE NAME_& WELL NUMBER LOCATION ~  POOL ACREAGE ~ ACREAGE
MKL #15 A-5-26N-7W South Blanco PC 160 ' 161.45 «
Miles Federal #) C-5-26N-7W Largo Gallup W 320 W 321.99 =
l Miles Federal #1 C-5-26N=-7V Basin Dakota W 320 W 321.991/1/
MKL #6 D-6-26N-7W South Blanco PC 160 161.63
Miles Federal #2 N=7-26N-7W Basin Dakota W 320 . W 320.96
Mudge A #1 K-7-27N-11W  West Kutz PC 157.75 157.73 v
Hancock #5 D-1-27N-12W  West Kutz PC 160 160.03 «

WELLS FOR WHICH FORM C-102, ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT, MUST BE FILED
"~ (Please file in triplicate)

PRESENT CORRECT
LEASE NAME & WELL NUMBER LOCAT I ON POOL ACREAGE ACREAGE
Mudge A #7 L-6-27N-11W  West Kutz PC 155,34 157.34-3- 465
Mudge A #2 C-18-27N-11W  West Kutz PC 160 T 157.89.2-2568
)
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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

March 19,1965

International 0l1 & Gas Corporation
825 Petroleum Club Bullding

D Col do 80202

enver, Lolorado RE: Federal Miles D" #1-5

Attn: Mr. William F, Schwenn C-5e 26N 7W
Dear Mr. Schwenn:

We recelved Forms C-104 for both the Basin Dakota and South Blanco Tocito
zones of the above well,

As you know, this wel! was a non-stsndard location In the Basin Dakota Pool

and the non-standard location was approved by an adminlistrative order issued

by our Santa Fe Office In November, 1964, At the time the original application
was made it evidently was not your intention to also complete the well in the
Tocito zone. The well is located within one mile of the boundary of the Largo-
Gallup Pool; therefore the well location would also be non-standard for the
Gallup zone. It will therefore be necessary that you make similar application
for approval of the non-standard location In the Gallup zone.

We are also enclosing a supply of Form C-107, Application for Multiple
Completion, This application should be submitted with the information as
indicated on the form In order that administrative order can be written
approving the dual completion. Send two coples of Form C-107 to this office
with one set of exhibits as indicated and send two coples of Form C-107 with
exhiblits to our Santa Fe Office, Box 2088, Santa Fe.

As your:location has been approved for the Dakota portion of this dual we
will approve Form C.104 as It pertains to the Dakota Fromation as soon as
we have received a packer leakage test Indicating separation of the zones,
and If the well is ready to be produced the Dakota may be produced prior

to approval of the multiple completion and of the non-standard location for
the Gallup zone. However the Gallup zone should not be produced unti! the
above matters have been taken care of.

If you have any questions regarding the above matters, please contact us.
Yours very truly,

ECA/b] Emery C. Arnold
cc: Santa Fe (OCC)A Supervisor, District #3
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